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FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

 The following answers are provided in response to questions received on this solicitation.

1. For the training, does NASA have preferred Subject Matter Experts that have been used successfully in the past before?  If so who are they?

Answer:  No. NASA does not have preferred Subject Matter Experts.

 
2. Would the "Organizational Conflict of Interest Avoidance Plan" be expected to exclude the offeror from directly supporting the development of a mission it has supported under this risk management service contract?  Or, would this exclusion be limited only to personnel supporting the risk management service contract?

Answer: It is speculative at this point for the Government to conclude whether there is a potential Conflict of Interest. If the offeror determines there is a potential conflict, it should be addressed in the Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) Plan detailing how the offeror intends to mitigate the conflict.
 

3. RTO - What are the NASA's expectation (agenda / complexity) for the 1-day, 3-day and 5-day workshops on risk management?  Are there any past agendas available for such conferences held at the NASA centers?

Answer: a) A.  The one-day risk management course should:  (1) provide the foundations of the Continuous Risk Management process at NASA; and (2) enhance one’s knowledge of NASA's approach to managing risk, and the impact risks have on meeting program and project objectives.  

B.  In addition to what is covered in the one-day class, this course should provide experience in identifying and managing risk throughout the program/project lifecycle.

C.   The five-day course should be an intensive, case-study driven, risk practitioner’s workshop.  This course should enable students to team in small groups and apply risk management process and principles to a selected program or project case study.  The course should enable students to identify, plan, and control risk factors; recognize and report all risk components such as technical, cost, schedule, safety, international trade agreement sensitive data, environmental, etc.; and apply methods and techniques to assess, mitigate, and balance risks at each level of the program/project.


        b) Past Agendas can be accessed at www.rmc.nasa.gov
The due date for responses is NOT extended. Proposals are due on September 29, 2006 at 2:00PM EST.

